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! NaMg VanTrae Gregory,#C-85909 . F”UNGFEEPA v

PRISON Numper #¥C-85909 gRitg . 5y |

20 No
- COPILs

i CURRENT ADDRESS OR PLACE OF CONFINEMENT ; =®
. CSP-LAC Lancaster State PrisofCourt_< proge JAN 2.3 2012

I P.O. BOX 4430/ A2-1llLow

| CITY, STATE, Zip CODE - . . sou*ﬁlfggs g'g %%!T?Ig;’ cou .
. Lancaster, California 93539-4430 BY -~ ~I\o#pin
, D

S UNITED STATES DiSTRICT COURT
' SoUTHERN DisTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

2CV0193JLS RBB

! ,

| .

| VanTrae Gregory, pro-per , Civil No

! (FULL NAME OF PETITIONER) . : - (TOBE FILLED N BY CLERK OF U.S, DISTRICT COURT)

i PETITIONER

| v o

' Domingo Uribe,Jr.,Warden,et.|, '

o al. . ) ‘ .

! (NAME OF (VARDEN.SUPERINTENDENT. JAILOR, OR AUTHORIZED PET!T!ON FOR WR]TOF HABEAS CORPUS

PERSON HAVING CUSTODY OF PETITIONER (E.G., DIRECTOR OF THE
{ CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS))

i , RESPONDENT | UNDER 28 U.S.C. § 2254
i o and - 'BY A PERSON IN STATE Custopy

' Kamala Harris,

The Attorney General of the State of
California, Additional Respondent.

1. Name and location of the court that entered the judgment of conviction under attack:

[

Date of judgment of conviction;

3. Trial court case number of the judgment of conviction being chéllenged:

4. Length ofsenienéc:

¢

CIV 68 (Rev. Jan. 20166)



http://dockets.justia.com/docket/california/cacdce/2:2012cv01624/525206/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/california/cacdce/2:2012cv01624/525206/1/
http://dockets.justia.com/

|5, Sentence start date and projected release date:

6. Offense(s) for which you were convicted or pleaded guilty (all counts);

i 7. What was your plea? (CHECK ONE)

P (a) Not guilty

(b) Guilty

§ (c) Nolo contendere _

| . If you pleaded not guilty, what kind of trial did you have? (CEck ONE)

(a) Jury
(b) Judge only .
Did you testify at the trial?

9.
| ~:Yes . 'No
DIRECT APPEAL '
410, Qid you appeal from the judgment of conviction in the California Court of Appeal?
| .. Yes . No | |

. 11. If you appealed in the California Court of Appeal, answer the following:
i (a) Result:

(b) Date of result (if known): .

'(c) Case number and citation (if known): :
(d) Names of Judges participating in case (if known): -

. (¢) Grounds raised on direct appeal:

12. Ifyou sought further direcf review of the decision on apbeal by the California Supreme

Court (e.g., a Petition for Review), please answer the following:
(a) Result:

(b) Date of result (if known):
(©) “Case number and citation:(if known):

(d) Grounds raised:

CIV 64 (Rev, Jan. 2006)
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13. If you filed a petition for certiorari in the United States Supreme Court please answer the
following with respect to that petition: :
(a) Result:

(b) Date of result (if known):
(c) Case number and citation (if known):

(d) Grounds raised: -

i COLLATERAL REVIEW IN STATE COURT

14. Other than a direct appeal from the judgment of conviction and sentence, have you prevmusly
filed any petitions, applications, or motions (e.g., a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus) with

i respect to thls judgment in the California Superior Court?
i “(Yes) "No (PRISON DISCIPLINE)....

15. If your answer to #14 was “Yes,” give the following information:

i (a) California Superior Court Cése Number (if known): EHC-01460
! (b) Nature of proceeding: Habeas Corpus

f (c) Grounds raised#~1, Due process violation, denial of pengl Cod
i1§2932, Senior hearing officer(SHO) Lt. J. SAIS, found me guilty
Eof CCR§ 3004(b), Conduct that could lead’to violence, yet: I was
:charged with CCR§ 3005(b), Willfully Delaying A peace officer/Ob-

| structing with specific act of, "Therefore, Gregory’obstructgd myf

iduties by trying to-- CONT'D Page #13
E (d) Did you receive an evidentiary hearing on your petition, application or motion?
' Yes

(¢) Result: Denied
(f) Dateofresult (ifknown): April 28, 2011, exhibit "D"

16. Other than a direct appeal from the judgment of conviction and sentence, have you -previously

filed any petitions, applications, or motions (e.g., a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus) thh
respect to this judgment in the California Court of Appeal?

CIV h¥ (Rev. Jan. 2006)
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- 17. If your answer to #16 was “Yes,” give the following information:

(a) California Court of Appeal Case Number (if known): D059824, exhibit#"g"
(b) Nature of proceeding: Habeas Corpus

(¢) Names of Judges participating in case (if known)
Huffman, Acting P.J., ‘

(d) Grounds raised: Due process violations, denial of Penal Code$§
2932, Senior-hearing'OfficerfSHQ) Lt. J.SAIS, found me guilty of
CCR§ 3004(b),Conduct that could lead to violence,yet, I was
charged with CCR§ 3005(b) willfully delaying A Peace Officer/Ob-

CONT'De) Did you receive an evidentiary hearing on your petition, application or motion? Page
’ " Yes -

(f) Result:penieqd

(g) Date of result (if known): June 21, 2011

18. Other than a direct appeal from the judgment of conviction and sentence, have you
previously filed any petitions, applications, or motions (e.g., a Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus) with respect to this judgment in the California Supreme Court?

G o | o

19. If your answer to #18 was “Yes,” give the folloWing information: :
(a) California Supreme Court Case Number (if known): 5194730 <t&tiloit *E

- (b) Nature of proceedi'ng: Habeas Corpus

(c) Groundsraised: Due Process violations, denial of Penal Code§
2932, Senior hearing Officer(SHO)Lt. J.SAIS, found me guilty of
CCR§ 3004(b), Conduct that could lead to violenee,yet, I was
charged with CCR§ 3005(b) willfully delaying A peace officer/Ob-
Structing with specific act of, 'Therefore, Gregory obstructed my
duties by-trying to manipulate medical conditions to circumvent
the search procedures that he was ordered to perform by ISU staff
Due process violations and Procedural due process, CONT'D Pg.

- (d) Did you receive an evidentiary hearing on your petition, application or motion?
\

Yes @

| (e) Resultpost Card DENIAL
' (f) Date of result (if known): November 16, 2011

" CIV 68 (Rev Jun. 2066)
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20. If you did nor file a petition, application or motion (e.g., a Petition for Review or a Petition

for Writ of Habeas Corpus) with the California Supreme Court, containing the grounds
raised in this federal Petition, explain briefly why you did not:

The California Supreme Court. Chief Justice
CANTIL-SAKAUYE, gave an En Banc post card denial,
giving petltloner no other choice but to address
his issue's in the Federal Courts.

Syt  F

COLLATERAL REVIEW IN FEDERAL COURT

21.. Is this your first federal petition for writ of habeas corpus challenging this conviction?
-Yes ._No (IF “YES" SKIP TO #22)
(a) Ifno, in what federal court was the prior action filed?
(i) What was the prior case number?
(i) Was the prior action (CHECK ONE):
Denied on the merits? )
Dismissed for procedural reasons?
(iii) Date of decision:
(b) Were any of the issues in this current petition'also ralsed in the prior federal petmon?
Yes 7" No
(c) Ifthe prior case was denied on the merits, has the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals given

'you permission to file this second or successive petition?
~“Yes No .

CAUTION: _
e Exhaustion of State Court Remedies: In order to proceed in federal court you must
~ ordinarily first exhaust your state court remedies as to each ground on which you request
action by the federal court. This means that even if you have exhausted some grounds by
raising them before the California Supreme Court, you must first present afl other grounds
to the California Supreme Court before raising them in your federal Petition. ,
® Single Petition: If you fail to set forth all grounds in this Petition challenging a speciﬁc

judgment, you may- be barred from presenting -additional grounds challengmg the same
judgment at a later date.

® Factual Specificity: You must state facts, not conclusions, in support of your grounds. For
cxample, if you are claiming incompetence of counsel you must state facts specifically setting

forth what your attorney did or failed to do. A rule of thumb to follow is — state who did
exactly what to violate your federal constitutional rights at what time or place.

v




'GROUNDS FOR RELIEF

N | 22. State concisely every ground on which you claim that you are being held in violation of
the constitution, law ow treaties of the United States. Summarize briefly the facts

\ i  supporting each ground. (e.g. what happened during the state proceedings that you contend

i resulted in a violation of the constitution, law or treaties of the United States.) Ifnecessary,

| . youmay attach pages stating additional grounds and/or facts supporting each ground.

(a) ENERTETNY:

Supporting FACTS:

Did you raise GROUND ONE in the California Supreme Court? _
Yes  No.

N If yes, answer the following:
* (1) Nature of proceeding (i.e., petition for review, habeas petition):
(2) Case number or. citation:

(3)  Result (attach a copy of the court’s opinion or order if available):

CIV 63 Rev. Jan. 2006)
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(b) [EXTCNRYE:

Supporting FACTS:

Did you raise GROUND Two in the California Supreme Court?

=| " Yes No- |

' If yes, answclr the following:

(1). Nature ofproceeding (i.e., petition for review, habeas petit'ion):

(2) .Case number or citation:

(3)  Result (attach a copy of the court’s opinion or order if available): ’

T CIV A3 Rev. Tun. 2006)
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Supporting FACTS:

Did you raise GROUND THREE in the California Supreme Court?
Yes No. | '
If yes, answer the following:
(1) Nature of proceeding (i.e., peti‘tion for review, habeas petition):

(2)  Case number or citation:

(3) Result (attach a copy ofthe.court's opinion or order ifavailable):

CIV 68 (Rev. Jan, 2006)
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Supporting FACTS:

Did you raise GROUND FOCR in the California Supreme Court?
Yes No. '
[f yes, answer the following:
(1) Nature of proceeding (i.e., petition for review, habeas petition):

(2) Case number or citation:

(3) Result (attach a copy of the court’s opinion or order if available):

i CIV A8 (Rev. Jan. 2006) : 9

(24




23. Do you have any petition or appeal now pending in any court, either state or federal, pertam-
ing to the Judgment under attack?
Yes'  No

24. If your answer to #23 is “Yes,” give the following information:
- (a) Name of Court; '
(b) Case Number:
(¢) Date action filed:
(d) Nature of proceeding:

(e) Name(s) of judges (if known):
() Grounds raised:

(g) Did you receive an evidentiary hearing on your petmon application or motion?
"~ Yes No

25. lee the name and address, if known, of each attorney who represented you in the following
stages of the judgment attacked herein:
(a) Atpreliminary hearing........

(b) Atarraignmentandplea.......
(c) Attrial..... e PR
~(d) Atsentencing...............

(e) On appeal ..................

(f) In any post-conviction proceeding .

(g) On appeal from any adverse ruling in a post-conviction proceeding:

CIV 68 (Rev. Jan. 2006)
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26. Were you sentenced on more than one count of an indictment, oron more than one
indictment, in the same court and at the same time? :
- "Yes No -

27. Do you have any future sentence to serve after you complete the sentence imposed by the
Judgment under attack?
..Yes . No

(a) If so, give name and location of court that imposed sentence to be served in the future:

(b) Give date and length of the future sentence:

imposed the sentence to be served in the future?

- :Yes .No

(¢) Have you filed, or do you contemplate filing, any petition attacking the judgment which

- 28. Consent to Magistrate Judge Jurisdiction

In order to insure the just, speedy and inexpensive determination of Section 2254 habeas cases
filed in this district, the parties may waive their right to procced before a district judge and consent
to magistrate judge jurisdiction. Upon consent of all the parties under 28 U.S.C. § 636(c) to such
jurisdiction, the magistrate judge will conduct all proceedings including the entry of final judgment.
The parties are free to withhold consent without adverse substantive consequences.

The Court encourages parties to consent to a magistrate judge as it will likely result in an earlier
resolution of this matter. If you request that a district judge be designated to decide dispositive
matters, a magistrate judge will nevertheless hear and decide all non-dispositive matters and will hear

and issue a recommendation to the district judge as to all dispositive matters. :

You may consent to have a magistrate judge conduct any and all further proceedings in this case,
including the entry of final judgment, by indicating your consent below. - '

— &S

- Plaintiff requests that a district judge
be designated to decide dispositive

Chbose only one of theA following:
| OR

Plaintiff consents to magistrate
Jjudge jurisdiction as set forth

matters and trial in this case.

above,

L

29. Date you are mailing (or handing to a correctional officer) this Petition to this court:

CIV 68 (Rev. Jan. 2006)




Wherefore, Petitioner prays that the Court grant Petitioner relief to which he may be entitled in this
proceedmg

. SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY (IF ANY)

[ declare under penalty of perjury that the oregomg is true and correct. Executed on

Jcknucg(j \D 2N 2 MO//M Hﬂ,&,&m—\

(DATE) A . SIGNATURE OF MTITIOI@R

CIV 68 {Rev. Jun. 2006) -




CONT'D...GROUNDS RAISED AND, SUPPORTING FACTS...PAGES# 3,4, and 5,

Ground# 1, (cont‘d),

manipulate medical conditions to circumvent the search procedures
that he was ordered to perform by ISU staff'. Due process violation
and procedural due process violations.

Supporting Facts Ground # 1,

On 01/27/2010, Senior Hearing Officer, had completed all the inves-
tigation in this prison disciplinary. On 01/26/2010 petitioner got
his copy. He held my hearing 01/27/2010. At this time the SHO deci-
ded to change my charged offense from CCR§ 3005(b) wilfully Delay-
ing A Peace Officer/Obstructing with the specific charge of, "there-
fore, Gregory obstructed my duties by trying to manipulate @gdical
conditions to circumvent the search procedures that he was ordered
to perform by ISU staff, to the completely different charge of CCRS§
3004(b), Conduct that could lead to violence, (see exhibit "B" pgs.,
1,2, & 7 [in findings].). The SHO then proceeded to hear petitioner
new charge without following due process procedures in penal code$§
2932. On the original charge I had asked for three witnesses which
is documented at exhibit "B" pgs., 3,4,5 & 7,[under witnesses]. Of
which Dr. Fraze the Chief Medical Officer (CMO) testified that I
could not do what was asked of petitioner due to petitioner's medi-
cal condition, no circumgention existed here, per the head Prison
Doctor's testimony (see exhibit "B" pgs 5 & 7.). So where did this
new and additionalicharge come from, when it does not exist in the
body of the disciplinary report by the reporting officer??? Peti-
tioner was charged with a specific act, the SHO cannot just change
the charge to one he seems to like at the time when petitioner is

rot gullty of the original charge, that against the California Depart-
s Soornefriong and ch"f,ifﬁf on

_.1'3,-




mant Of Corrections and Rehabilitation***(***herein CDCR), own
rules, regulations and policy, not to speak of petitioner's due pro-
cess rights both constitutional and procedual, due process rights,
California and United States Constitutional due process rights.
Ground 2

SHO Lt. J. SAIS should have found petitioner not guilty of original
charge of CCR§ 3005(b), due to the Chief Medical Officer**herein
CMO), Doctor Fraze statement, which is a due process violation and

discrimination of petitioner's medical condition...

Supporting Facts Ground 2,

Doctor Fraze, the head medical Doctor of that prison at the time
stated: "“Inmate Gregory did have a medical condition, thatyprevented
him or limited him physically". By the Senior Hearing Officer Lt. J.
Sais finding of guilg¢, violated petitioner's due process and Ameri-
can Disability Rights. Due to petitioner's medical testimeony by more
than one medical staff member, (petitioner could not cpmply due to
his medical condition.). Petitioner'has three (3) spinal cord sur-
geries, On 12/31/09, petitioner was charged with "Willfully Delay-
ing A peace Officer/Obstrueting with the specific charge of, There-
fore,Gregory obstructed mt duties by trying to mantpulate medical
conditions to circumvent the search procedures that he was ordered
to perform by ISU staff, See exhibit "B" pgs., 1-2.). Above is the
stated facts. How can the SHO Lt. J. Sais not find that the perpon-
derance of evidence was created for this exact reason. On January
27, 2010, Lt. J. Sais found petitioner guilty of CCR§ 3004(b). A
completely different charge not contained in the body of the report
at all, 'conduct that will lead to violence'. Therefore petitioner's

medical rights under current law, Americal Disability Act and CCRS$§

“l‘{ —_




3085, which states: "No qualified inmate with a disability, as de-
fined in Title 42 U.S.C. 12102, shall, by reason of such disability
be excluded from participation in or be denied the benefits of the
services, programs, or activities of the department, or be subjected
to discrimination". petitioner contends the act of guilty, in the
face of the evidence discriminated against petitioner, due to medi-
cal documents and testimony presented at and prior to petitioner's

prison disciplinary hearing, such documents was plainly ignored.

Groung 3 Ground for Relief,

Respondents came to a verdict of guilty with out following their own
procedures, due process rights set forth by CDCR. The SHO was baisgé
in his decision to convict petitioner, of CCR§ Title 15: 3004(Db),
Conduct that could lead to violence.

Supporting Facts Ground 3,

No where in the report does it show/state petitioner acted aggres-
Sive against the reporting employee. At page 5 of the report (see
exhibit "B" p. 5.), it states he the reporting employee ne¥er placed
petitioner in handcuff's, per CCR§ Title 15: 3278, Control of Inmates
and Parolee's:
Employee's who supervise inmates or parolee's must have
training in physical controls, use of restraint equipment,
and keep themselves in good physical condition. In addi-
tion, all employees who supervise inmates must have train-
ing designed to give them knowledge of emotional disturban-
ces common to inmates and paroles, and understanding of
their own feelings, and the use of such knowledge in ways,

which will minimize the need for the use of physical force.

Under CCR§ Title 15; 3268 (a) (1) (2), and CCR § Title 15 3268.2 (a)




PR3 R
My by

(2), would have not just been required, but demanded that petitioner
be placed in handcuff's IF he Had become unruly, CDCR's ISU staff is
the mostrhighly trained staff in the prison system. nothing in thr
record itself supports the second illegal charge. petitioner's due
process, procedual and Claifornia Constitutional rights also peti-
tioner's Medical American Disability Act rights have been violated.

Ground for Relief, Ground 4,

Respondents at either appeal level did not properly review the facts
of petitioners appeal. Using rules set forth for such actions, for
appeal of the CDCR 115-Rule Violation Report***x(*%**herein RVR-115).
The hearing officer violated petitioner's procedual due process
rights guarnteed under the U.S. and California Constitutions.

Supporting Facts: Ground 4

When respondehts review petitioner's appeal at the Wardens level
they reduced the time credits loss from 90 days to 30 days due to an
erro§. Yet, they did not view the facts that petitioner was charged
with CCR§ 3005(b), Convicted of CéR§ 3004§bl which is two completely
differept charges. Either they did not read.the facts or they just

cared less of the facts, which "some evidence" would not have ex-

isted. Nor did they take notice to testimony of and on the record.
The Directdr's level committed the same error's . This guilty find-
ing did prejudice petitioner, not just by the findings, but also by
the records, testimony and procedural and due process violations
under pena% code§ 2932, no not;ée of new charges, no witnesses tes-
timony, no nothing, just guilty. Making their actions biased, pre-

Judiced towards petitioner, creating many due process violations.

— |~




Ground for Relief 5, Ground 5,

Petitioner is entitled to an not guilty finding due to the pre-
Ponderance of evidence and/or dississal in the interest of justice.
Petitioner is entitled to an unbiased hearing.

Supporting Facts Ground 5,

Petitioner contends respondents failed at even the basic'due pro-
éess, procedural and constitutional rights of an unbiased prison
aisciplinary hearing. The original charge CCR§ 3005(b), Willfully
Delaying a Peace Officer with a specific charge:Therefore, Gregory
maftpulated medical prodedures in order not to follow the reporting
employee's orders. The Chief Medical Officer Doctor FRAZE showed
through his testimony that petitioner was not manipulating medical
conditions to circumvent search procedures (see exhibit "B" pg. 7.).
Which shows by the preponderance of evidence petitioner is not guilty.
Then the SHO investigated while petitioner was in Administration
Segregation on an unrelated investigation, the Senior Hearing Offi-
Cer (SHO) recharged petitioner with and convicted him of CCR§ 3004
(b), Conduct that will lead to violence. Which by the report/facts
does not equate, nor does the body of the report shows/states this.

In such new findings the SHO Lt. J. Sais did not allow petitioner's
rights under penal code§ 2932 or, rules that apply under CCR§ Title
15. Creating a major procedural rights violation. At no point d4id
the highly trained Security Squad Officer (ISU), Correctional Offi-
cer *****(*****he;ein C/0), Truchanivicz ever place petitioner in
handcuffs, when an inmate shows sighns of unruly behavior. Per Title
15: 3268.2(a) (2). The SHO dropped the original charge from a divi-

sion "D" offense CCR§ 3005(b), to an completely differemt charge of

CCR§ 3004(b) which is a division "F", which is clearly illegal per

_—.\7-—'
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CDCR own policy for prison disciplinary hearings, < CCR§ 3313(c)
(2), which says that a cdc 115 cannot be change from a serious to
a serious. And under CCR§ 3313(a) (1) describes what divisional
letters are serious prison disciplinary infractiosas. Pehal Code§
2932 comes into play, again. Every contention was a due process .

rights violation rather California and or U.S. Constitutional rights

that are guaranteed.

I, the undersigned, say: I am the petitioner in this action. I de-
clare under the penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of
California that the foregoing allegations and statements ate true
and correct, except as to matters that are stated on my irfoidation

and belief, and as to those matters, I believe them to be true.

DATE :(aﬁ .\ 2ot

January 1, 2012 /s/\JChA/<QA£heﬁ)gﬁ&%36y§a%

VanTrae Gregory
Petitioner/pro-per
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e = e o Location: Institution/Parole Region " Llog No. Cajdgory :
INMATE/PAROLEE = m
APPEAL FORM o , LEW-C a2 V. /
cuésoznz/sn“ . 2 : . /

You may appeal any palicy, action or decision which has a significant adverse affect upon you. With the exception of Serious CD bs, classification |
committee actions, and classificationand staff representative decisions, you must first informally seekrelief through discussion with the appropriate staff
hen satisfied, you may send your appeal with all the supporting

member, who will sign your form and state what action was taken. If you are nott
documents and not more than one additional page of comments to the Appeals Coordinator within 15 days of the action taken. No reprisals will be taken

for using the appeals procedure responsibly. .
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' { ﬂug DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

w 7RELEASE/BOARD DATE FINST. T - et “HQUSING FTO
L (i Fe | CENTINELA| CA-100L - Yoot
SPECIFICACTS: WILLFUILY DELAYING LOCATION FAC. C -DATE , » TIME

‘ '!,;‘?mm OFEICER/OBSTRUCTTING | C-4 _12/31/09 A 1210

09,: 5, while performing my duties as Security Squad Officer
*#4r.Inwas ass1s g,ISU Staff in%c quctlng cell .searches on Facility C, .Building .#4. .-As_the
first.time enterséd C-4's. Sallv Port area, 1 walking towards C-4 and observed a black 1nmate,
~later “identified as ‘Gregory, C-85909, C4-109L walk up to ‘the Emergency Exit Door of C-4 (A-
_Section) bend over and yell through the key hole of the door to alert the inmates' that ISU
" was comlng dn the building for searches. I immediately responded and instructed Gregory to
.turn, - around for -a clothed body search. Gregory seemed to -be angry being searched. -I .ordered
LGregory to remove his shoes for the search. Gregory refused to comply. I again ordered Gregory
% ) remove his shoes, Gregory stated, "I can't, I have to sit down." I ordered Gregory to sit
dowr ssthe - ground and remove his shoes. Gregory again refused and stated, "I canpot sit down
' T have a medical condition." I escortéd Gregory to ‘the C Program‘Offlce and
in holding cell #1.. I ordered Gregory to remove all of his clet ‘ng
Gregory refused ‘to’ comply and would. not. submlt to an unclothe

[ DATE T ASSIGNMENT -+~ . = . 08T i
- 22 _Oq ' SEC SQUAD#A L ; '-_..iS[S S
. © .} DATE [m] INMATE. SEGREGATED PENDING HEARING e T T :
/2/_2/@ oate N,
;. [ DATE | CLASSIFIEDBY. vpad Name and s.uajg‘ . . : T
\5 \\ >3A g ’muu BZ Warility Co 2 ) A
- COPIES GIVEN-INMATE BEFORE HEARI G SN

CLDATE TIME TITLEOFSUPPLEMENT L
"\"dm .M_rw. ' /‘///4 -
DATE = | TIME . [-BY:(STAFF'S SIGNATURE)

o~ "‘;’. b /(//”'

RS hean.ng convened: on 01-27-10 at 1130 hours. ‘1 introduced myself to Imate GREGORY, C-85009, as the Semior Hearing
‘jCEfncer This - inmate is not a participant in the Mental Health Services Dellvery System at the. CKEPS MHCB, TIP,
PED level of care. &

~Staff Assistant was .mot assigned. Inmate is not illiterate, can read and write, is
'Emﬂashiﬂedong The issues are not camplex. Inmate GREGORY stated that his health is good, with unimpaired hearing
“and/or vision. Although immate claimed a GPL/TABE of FAIIRGE, a review was conducted to ensure that inmate was not
identified as having a TABE score below 4.0, SHO tO(ﬂm!;ME inmate's commmication abilities by having him
read a portion of the 115 danmemztumramireqnmiamxomnauﬂy to questions asked concerning the charges. SHO vas
satisfied with the responses to the questions, determined that effective communication had been established, ¢ 1
elected to-gontinue the hearing without the need for a Staff Astant, ' S

DOCUMENT . REVIEM: Inmate GREGORY  aclnowledged receipt of this' CDC-115 RVR dnd the following mxmmams more ﬂEm %
hours prior to the start-of this heafing: CDG-1154, CDG-115C, I.E. REPORT. These reports, as well as the disciplinary
charge of . CONDUCT:lHAT OOULD LFAD TO VICLENCE, were reviewed with Inmate GREGORY at this hearing: Immate GREGORY
stated ﬂxw.hetnﬂenmxxﬂ all documentation and was prepared to begin.

\FERREDTO -[] CLASSIFICATION [ BPT/NAEA , ' (Cﬂmﬁmm on COG-115 part C)
ALTION BY: (TYPED NAME) - SIGNATURE _~ : DATE | TIME
I eZB e = cr | A 300

_.v’DATE . : crymcwumnv OFFICER'S W L\ DATE = -
. ., | 2B

2 \7z0|¥ . .. R , _
BY: (STAFF'S SIGNATURE) S CEIGRT I, WHED VISCIPOTALY ULELCEr | DATE TIME *%=, .
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STATEOF CALIFORNIA . DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
RULES VIOLATION REPORT - PART C o PAGE___OF___
CQC‘NUMBER INMATE'S NAME : : ] LOG NUMBER INSTITUTION "ITODAY'S DATE

-C85909 GREGORY FE-09-12~-06Y _ CENTINELA_

| ra/m1/00
D SUPPLEMENTAL .r CONTINUATION OF: . 115 CIRCUMSTANCES D HEARING |:] |E REPORT ID OTHER

Gregory would not answer questions concerning where he lived and would avoeld answering my
questions. Gregory was uncooperative towards and was not receptive to counseling. I notified
CIC Medical Records to determine what medical restrictions Gregory had. I was notified by
Medical Records that as of 09/08/2009, Gregory had no restrictions or limitation to perform
the orders that were.giver to him by ISU staff. Specifically, on his CDC-7410 (up-dated chrono)
section "DV states: Based on the gboye are there’any physical limitations to job assignments?"
This bax was checked as NU, there aré not any restrictions for job assignment. Gregory is
assigned as & third watch yard crew worker op Facility C. Therefore, Gregofy obstructed my
~duties by trying to manipulate medical conditions to tircumvent the search procedure that he
wag. ordered to perform by the LU starl. A copy ol his updated Carono is attached.

Inmate GREGORY is aware of this report. Inmate GREGORY is not a participant in the Mental
Health Services Delivery System at the CCCMS/EOP/MHCE Level of care.
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\"‘\ SIGNATl_JRE OFWRL’TZER"’-’V —~— . ‘ DATE SIGNED
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TS N
t§§ 'HEMQMC' IFOBNJAv ' A oy DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS.

. @lev RULES VIOLATION REPORT =»- = °
y INMATE'S 'NAME VIOLATED RULE NO(S). DATE INSTITUTION =[0G No.
GREXRY , OR § 3005(b) 12/31/09 | CBNIDMEA,  |[£C-0%-1Z- 06
HEF’EHRAL FOR FELGNY PROSECUTION IS LIKELY IN THIS wcment ~ ] ves \QJ\JNO -
= ! I POSTPONEMENT OF .DISCIPLINARY HEARING, , ,
I'DO.NOT REQUEST my hearing be pos!poned ‘pending INVATE'S SIGNATURE ' DATE:
bl outcome of, referral for prosecuuon ] . " } - ) , A ;
“ il REQUEST my, hearlng be postponed pendmg outcome . ) . 'NMAES SIGNATURE , ,f‘- . - ) p'AT.E.' o ) - g
g,,_ i, of reterral for’ prosecunon L ' | 2 : _ oo
¢DATE NOTICE OF .OUTCOME. RECEIVED‘ .. DISPOSITION . . . s, T n T | NS K e i
= = e INMATE'S SIGNATURE DATE
l REVOKE my request for postponement x A oo
/ ¢f - s
s . STAFF, ASSISTANT 2
~STAFF ASSISTANT ‘ INMATE'S (SIGNATURE 7 DATE -
. o ¥ & RS ]
[ ] REQUESTED [ ] walvep BY INMATE - » a
— - *| DATE [ [NAME OF STARE
| Abalq}w:u Y R
L ) - s ) = ) e
REASON™ . . N . . . ' " .
[ NoT ASsiaNED ™"+ - Imate does reet “criteria per*OCRE3315(1)(2) EENE I 7 Z q £ t
i . - - P bl - » 3
o e e s e s T R B Y Y INVESTIGATIVE EMPLQYEE o ¢ P T T T
INVESTIGATIVE EMPLOYEE ’ : INMATES SIGNATUHE i . DATE
[7] RequesTeD 4[] WAIVED BY INMATE '
} iv‘ASSIGNED [ oaTE / : /m)ws OF STAFI .{/, _ ,
' -| REASON ' '
D NOT ASSIGNED | Trmate”does / does not maet cm.tena per CXIR.,3315(d)(1)(2)

K VIDENCE A INFORMAT‘ON REOUESTED BY INMATE:

SRR ' WITNESSES

WITNESSES HEQUESTED AT. HEAR!NG (IF NOT PRESENT, EXF’LAIN IN FINDINGS) . IENTE
{7)-RePORTING EMPLOVEE  ~[T] STAFF AssisTANT ~ - [[] INVESTIGATIVE . EMPLOYEE [:] OTHER

g,WITNESSES (GIVE'NAME AND TITLE, Oﬁ CDC NUMBER) . NOT WITNESSES (GIVE NAME: AND TITLE .OR CDC NUMBER)

GRANTED  GRANTED

";\\r Craze (o) 0O .0
-~ O ]

‘INVESTIGATIVE REPORT: Investigative Employees must interview the inmate charged, the repomng empioyee, and any others who have significant information, documentmg
=the- testlmonf of .each %Earson interviewed. Review of files, procedures, and other documents may also be necessary.-

9-10, P. (OURINIER, explained to Immte GREXRY, C-85900, C6-114L, my function was to gather:
. information, question st:aff inmate(s), screen witness(es), and/or complete and submit a written report to the Senior
- Hearing Officer. Inmate GREGORY stated that he understood my position as the. Investlgatlve Fmployee and had no
. objections to my asmgnment ] . A ‘ R ,,

. A\ ‘ RN "‘*{:» ;y o ) .,vx,'{\» v : .

‘MM'SW "On 12—31—09 Iwasreleemd formyhcusmgatFaca.htbeulldmgl»togo getmychromc
pain medicatigns.. quymaywtdlebtdldmgidmrIpassed3secm1tysquadnmbarswespdempassmgasﬂEy
enteredAbminingdoor AsIvchedtmardsdEhmdbachmntmseelfﬂegatebbemldmgmsopen,Igot
to the curb and T seen it was not. I contimued towards the tower (yard)., I looked up and seen 2 security squad
- members., Their were other people on.the yard also. I also noticed that the center fence line gate was open which
was about 30 feet fram C Facility Medical. When I reached and went thru that gate Security Squad C/0 J. Truchanovicz
stopped me asked me how was.I and said turn around so I can search you. IsaidI'mfmeandtunwdaromdtobe

" searched., C/OTmchanovmzbeganseaxdungneatmyaxmamndmynedchne aromuimytorso,armmdmyumstband

o

Jimd e

(Cmtmued on ClIJ—llS PAR’T G- PAGE,ZD
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DEPARTMENT.OF CORRECTIONS
PAGE___OF

’ INMATESNAME .{ LOG:NUMBER- INSTITUTION
_GREGORY: | Foo-12-064 CENTINFLA

E] CONTINUATION.OF: [:] 115 CIRCUMSTANCES ~ [] HEARING [f] IE REPORT IE] OTHER;

(GontumedfrmCIIi—-llSPartA) ST
seardledvfbymy'privatearea.Heumtdmmthécmterﬂmhegmbbedmyperﬂsmdscmumand :
by whatareyoudomg” C/Q;Ihhzchmmczsaldmygob I said that's me your holding then Isaldywcanletnegonow'
C/0 fruchandvicz continued his search, }Ewenttomyumerandouterﬂﬁghtomykxw ‘back up and his hand down
o thecmterofmybadc aromdandthmmywa:stbandtkmhegmbbeduea@m For the second time, I stated hey
thatsmengot.’[hesemmtysquadnenberthatms sfront of me said what is it he has, I said, my private
person,tlml&ldtoC/OTmchanovmzwhatareyou ? This time he held my penis and scrotum for about 20
--seconds. Then I said, afterhepu]ledlt..nanyoucanletﬂegonw He finally let my privgte person go. Something
_wasnmtmnedtothesec‘mtysqmdmnbarmfrontﬂofne.Tth/OTmohanonczsaid no, I said strip out. I said
R o .d-log _he edical _problem my spine is screwed up, you can ask the yard medical Staff or
_m.]J._telL_ymL.AHesmd soyourrefusmg Isaldlmnogﬁusmg lsaidl.uget_.

TTODAY'SDATE ~
o910

*restraints, I 'p]acedmcage #1 Askedtostnp @ut, Ijagam 'f @d*forachaii*thatvasteet:mfront ofme,
he said, nd, I dan't care about your medichl problem. Called Sgt®Botello asked for my housing # went and searched
--myce]l tore it up, He had Facility C Sgt. watch.me. I was taken out of the cage to get my pain meds, the Squad
- Lt.+told Facility C Sgt. he could let me go. I sat in the cormer to avoid C/O Truchanovicz while he was till in .
" my cell, When he came out he passed thru the center gate, I snesked around to get to my housing :C/0 Truchanovicz
came out of the progrem office, yelled Gregory across the yard twice. I stopped he ardered me to report to the center
. gate, I did. Ia.skedm.mwhymhegonxgﬂxruallﬂnsI'mnotmderanytypeofmvestlgatlm?IsitbecauseI
- .asked -you to. let -my private person go, he engrily walked off. Atnopomtdoltlnﬂcfeelorbellevethereaxeany
,_?Awsafetylsamforne,nordoIpresentadangertoany?neelse .

SI'IWFWIINESSI‘A’!WI‘ Qu&stlonsfor Squad Officer J. 'IRUCHANOVICZ by Tnmate ‘GREGORY ;
-'~‘.‘%§§syouuereseardmxgne Iaslcedyouwhyareyouseaxdmxgmypnvateparts7D1dInot7
o,
Az%%youte]lneﬂntwsyourjowAttlﬁspomtd:tdlnotsayymcanletgonw?
.._--QB)Asyoucontnmedyom’seardlyouwmtdowntomym;erandouterlegstomykneesba&upandranahanddmm
““the middte of.my back and ran a hand down the middle of my back .and around my waistband for the second time and
_Nthenyoureadxedammdandgrabbedneagam Attm.spomtlaﬁoedypu,whatareyoudpmg?Yousaldforthesecond
‘time my joby then- thepersonyou\vere.mthsaldvmat J‘s"hed@éﬁg 1 -8id, -he's /(you) 'holding my private person,
he said "™What?", I said, I've said it nice uviceardesaldhe‘s hold:mgmy "Penis" youcanlet 80 now. And he
1aughedatthispomt.Wbowasttﬁspersm" A : -
Y-AB)NO.YouwereseamhedbyOfflcerdelanoncz,mmessedbySgtRamim 3
%Qh)Att!uspomtyoufnmshedymxrsearchthenorderedmetostripcutafteryouseamledne.Correct”
j-44) You were ordered to remove your shoss, i
QS)DldInotexpresstoymduetoarredlcalproblauIcannotstandupandtakeoffmyc.lothes'?
(CONTINUED ON CDC-115 PART C PAGE, 3)))
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"REPORT - PART C ’,’AGE__OF___
INVATESNAME

GREGORY

_ INSTIT,UT.ION R
F(‘-—OQ—] 2-064" CENTTNELA

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

" [] HEARING [1{] IE REPORT |

-1:-[3] ‘CONTINUATION:OF: -

"contfitien, *¢*. Also you did not provide any -documéntation .or an updated chrono

:.tosltdmnandramveyoursho&syoﬁstated,"Icamwt&tdomonthegromdlhaveanedmal

tommply with, Jhen there:is.an mstltutloml alarm ap- Fac:l.lity C you are: reqm.red to sut down on the ground whexe
* . you aré.: You do-not choselwhere you canigit, i % o

“stating you did have any limitations at the time of the search, YOR LAST CHRONO THAT WAS SIGNED GFF BY THE QD

WAS ‘DATED (09-09-(00. Msuednmldocummtsmtedmatymaredearedfmﬁﬂldutymﬂvmeassignmasaﬂm

"watchyardcremeadlityCYardcnewworkersarereqm'edtobmddmm pick up trash, push heavy carts, cut
.. .grass, and-dig.ditches for installing sprinklers, J '

.06) Did you not say to me I don't care Strip out? _ / e,
#1"A) No. You were given orders, which you failed to cunply wvith., 4 « o -

Q7)- Did I net-say -teyou-let-me-sit on-the-bench, ‘so I can St¥ip it fof you and the person whom was with you’?
M)va:eregm.vmmd:rectordertositdmmmﬂegmmdmdrmnveymsbqw That was an order. You failed

jfB).AtﬂliSpogntdldyoumtmyItmnk}‘ehasmﬂung? ,k(“

.,"AB)sz you refusing‘my order, brings reasenable suspicion tkat you rm.ght'be in possws:.on of contmband
- Q9).And thend1dyouordernetoprogramoff1ceFacﬂ.1tyC’7
A9) You were escorted to the Facility C program office, holding cell #1.

¥Ql0) At any point was I placed in mechanical restraints?
XF. Al0) You were not placed in handcuffs.

j"stopp&WﬁthysqmdMﬂﬁrsmdsmrﬂEd?
. Al) Yes.

Qll)Incage#lmtheprogramofflcedldlnotexprresstoyouagalnlneedadmalrmMpmzt‘?
All) You conmmxedtorefuseoxdersandaﬂnnttommmlomed bodyseamh

. TNVATE: WITNESS ST Questions for Trmate ANPERSORYiA G4-113 by Tnms "'GRmDRY | D

@)Wmlpasmdywandomersmosemrmrmmtawareof sittd ,:ymn‘workstatlmmthebmchesmthe'i‘

xmddleoftheyaxdbythecenterfence,astawedthrutlwupp&'centergateaboutSOfeetfranmdlcal ‘was T

e

QZg Did T comply w:.th that search that you and others seen from about 15 feet away?
A2) Yes,

M can't, T “have to =3 “down"", when fJ.I'St .arder” was given. You refused. to:'canply Agam.'youf
by the Chief Medical Officer .

ki
i

"‘Q3)D1dyouseeorhearsecur1tysquadnanberC/Odemov1cz, tl'zentellnetostnpoutafterhe_]ustwarched'“

me?

. A3) They took you to program for strip.

Qloglgldywhearmtell}umduetomymedwalpmblm Ineededabmchoradmrtositm?
Az" @. vl

QS)AtanytmedldyouhearmerefusetocauplytoanyozderC/ 'Ihlchanonczgve‘?éDidyouhearnecurseatC/O

Truchanovick at ‘any time?, = . ‘ .3‘#

A5) No. . K ' &

Qf’g DldymlmrmtellC/Odewanoncz letuie&tmthebemhsolcansmﬁoutfor you?
" 46) Yes,

]NVESIMVEMBM'SSI'A’WI' PbdlcalRecoxdwasdleckedandaﬂdelcalC}mwspertalmngtombﬂityam

included for SH0.to viev. Immte GREXRY, (85909, declined to meke a statement and did not request any Staff or

ImateWitrmsestobepresmtathHS .
STAFF WITNESSES REGUESTED AT HEARING: mm%%n Fraze (LHUD)
o (CONTINUED ON.CC-115 PART C PACE 4)
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“ C—8§909 GREGORY FC-09~-12~-064 - CENTINELA 01-19-10
[] SUPPLEMENTAL |[] CONTINUATION OF: ] 115CIRCUMSTANCES [ ] HEARING [y] IE REPORT . |[_—_] OTHER :
"mmE %S RRQUESTED AT HEARING: NOVE. ,, ' R
INVESTIGATIVE EMPLOYEE REQUESTED AT HEARING: YES [ ] NO [X] ) ‘
ADDITTONAL INFORVATION CONTAINED IN OONFIDENTIAL REPORTS: YES [ ) N [X] £
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
PAGE

OF____
"ITODAY'SDATE
[ 01-27-10

“JINSTITUTION
CENTINELA

The SHD anendstl'ﬁsRVR I_og# FG-09-12-064 o, reflect the specific.act as CONDUCT THAT mnmnmvxm a
violated Tulef 3004(b). |

%‘Ihis anmdnmt does not prejudmce Irmate

" INVESTIGATIVE RMPLOYFE: AnInvestigatva, &yje aWBd(IE Officer P. Courtmer)Tnemarenot
c;cmplex Themmteshmmxgstatus&&,fﬁ thegz-:(thgnngofmdence Additienal information was not necessary
“¥Yor. 4 fair hearing, ImateGRlIDRYrecelvedacopyofjﬂlé,dLE Reportandl'xadmobjectlonstothereport

N = A '
DIIE'Tmsdlsciplmaryvasserved‘mLumteGRlﬂ)RYmtmn15daysofdlscoveryandthehearmgmsheld
-mﬂam30daysofservme 'Ihereamnodueprocessm g - s ‘

@)'t .A“ i . ! . f.

DIS]RICI'ATI(&M 'Ih::.s natter was Tiot | referredzfor felony pmsw:tnm. T T g

R N
¢ L

PLEA: IrmateGRE&RYp]eadbDfGJﬂi[Yanddechnedtomkeastat@mt

){aumm IrmateGREmRYd:Ld mqmmefonmmgstaffmmesmmemamg

_,._@? 'ﬁle.follcmng statement were stipulated by witnesses called by Inmate GREGORY: If present Dr. Fravn
state Tnmate GREXCRY -did have a medical condition, that prevented him or limited h:.rz physically. ~
der 0/0 rUCA now €2 w/ 9SS re bgs%t_d as <« w“FV\cSS V4 4— IS SHO. / |
,Thefo]lo;mxgclxuesttmaisbytheSI{)forC/OIi’uZ}BnOW /3'/"9;
Q)Wereycmabletoiderrt:fyIrmteGREIDRYastheumateﬂnthkedupto*meentdoorof&ﬂ
A)Yes,IwasablewldmtnyImmte&m .

Tre' following quesumlsbyxmateamoxwor C/O'I‘rucl'xanavlcz ' ,

Q) ‘You were on.yard:1.and did not.have a clear view of Building C4?

.A!)Icaneacrossyaxd#landenteredyard#ZbyﬂlamddlegatearxdlmsabletoseeyouGREDORYastkmor&ymmte:_
_:g,outofbounds ‘

“OCNFIDENTTAL INFORMATION: Confidential mfomatlorx/docmmtatlm was not used for endmmary purposes. -

_VHE)TAPE Wasnotusedforeudentlarypmposas

| me Irmte GREDORY was found GUILIY -AS CHARGED of; v:Lolatimg (IZR Sectiion 3(X)4(b)/ a Diyision "F" offense; the
specific charge *of :0ONDUCT THATHOOULD LEAD TO,,VIOIH\ICE ’w ‘

EVImthe fol,lmrj.ug endence Subem tted was,xcmstdemd in reach:mg this finding and substantiates:the d’nrges.

The RVR written by Correctlonal Officer J. Tmchanov:ch, stating in part: "I observed a black immte later identified

‘as. GREOURY, G-85909; C4-109L walk up to the Fmergency Exit Door of C4 (A-Section) bend over and yell through the

keyholeofthedoortoalerttheumxatesthatISUwascmmgmthebulldmgforseardm,Inmahatelyrespoxﬂed

and instructed GREGORY to turn around for a clothed. body search. GREIX)RYsesTedtobeangrybeingseardxed GREORY
, (CONTINUED ON CDC-115 PART C PAGE 3)
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GREGORY FC-09-12-064 CENTINELA 01-27-10
- SUPPLEMENTAL E] CONTINUATION OF:  [] 115 CIRCUMSTANCES (x] HEARING [T] IEREPORT I[___| OTHER!

wouldmtansx«erqu@tmns concerning wherehehvedandwould amldansuenngmyqtmtmns GREIDRY
ing." =
uncooperative towards me and was not receptlve to cmmselmg 4 fere are CJ Qﬂfc rendes //3///.0‘.

,%;S’catesmtsmdeattheheaﬁ.ng C.Li. Lynch, SR\IIIwascontactedbv.‘:HO IILvnchstatedthattheumatesmdmal
-conditien-was-valid-prior-to.this incident, SRN IT Ly;x;h said the reason/in the camprehensive Accammodation Chrene's--
submitted as evidence by staff and Immafe. GR]MOBY isg glue/to Medical Records Staff not having all the information
in a timely mammer, additionally, some tines Medtical Records Staff conducts a review of the Medical File in different
ways. Therefore mthemberestofjustlceﬂnsRVR,J.g‘ﬂareducedtoCOI‘HIlCI"IHAT(I)UIDLEAD’IOVI@MaDlmon

v"F" offmse A Q.o it W
" gl
tesnoxrstataxentattheheanngdmmtexmatehnmofmedlarge,ashels&wateoftheml&sgovemmg
(Il\ﬁ}(IF’IHAI‘CﬂJLDLEADTOVI()LE\JCE " s R T ,,
* o :’*.-a - ' -,A . = b S

msamm ASSW%@MSFORFMRE(FH&MW@RALCREDHS%BBIEWWAMVISI@VWOWEBE

ImateGREIDRYwasmfomedﬂ]athewmﬂdrecelveafnmloopyuponreVlewoft:heGuefDmmplimryOffm,and

xwasadnsedoffnsrﬂghttoappealthefindmgsofﬂnsheaxﬁngandthatthel"lrstlevelofappeal ‘been
eliminated.on disciplinary issues. . . :

Inmate GREEORY was informed that he may apply for 100F percent of any credit forfeited for a Dlvdsion " Offense,
not .identified in section 3327, after the inmete has remmined dlsc1pl:mary free for 0O days. (Exceptlms due to
tmerenmmng%daysorlessamcoveredmderC{R%BZB)

 Inmate GREXRY vas informed that no credit wculd be restored if the inmi

. Inmat infc A were found guilty ;if any rule-violation-
# -within the required disciplinary-free periocd provided in OCR §3328. : = R

Ry
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" State of California ' Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation

Memorandum

Date: R 2 9 7010
| | Ad o Vi
To:  Gregory, C85909 v = d- W | \):DDL’;Q{‘—\CL 1 /M

R.J. Donova}l Correctional Facility ;\\ 6‘) ﬂ [ A9, 12 VO

3

Subject: SECOND LEVEL APPEAL RESPONSE
' LOGNO.:  CEN-A-10-00234

APPEAL DECISION: GRANTED IN PART.

ISSUE:

The appellant is submitting this appeal relative to CDC 115, Rules Violation Report
(RVR), Log #FC-09-12-064, dated 12/31/09, for “Willfully Delaying a Peace
Officer/Obstructing.” It is the appellant’s position that there were many due process
violations, his request for video was denied, and the Senior Hearing Officer (SHO)
ignored evidence presented that would prove his innocence.

The appellant requests on appeal the RVR is dismissed and he is found not guilfy.
REGULATIONS: The rules governing this issue are:

California Code of Regulations (CCR) 3005, 3315, 3323.

On 12/31/09, at approximately 1210 hours, while performing the duties as Security Squad
Officer #4, the Reporting Employee (RE) was assisting Investigative Services Unit (ISU)
Staff in conducting cell searches on Facility C-4. The RE walked toward C-4 and
observed a black inmate, later identified as Gregory (C85909) walk up to the Emergency
Exit Door of C-4 (A-section) bend over and yell through the key hole of the door to alert
the inmates that ISU was coming in the building for searches. The RE immediately
responded and instructed Gregory to turn around for a clothed body search. Gregory
seemed to be angry being searched, The RE ordered Gregory to remove his shoes for the
search. Gregory refused to comply. The RE again ordered Gregory to remove his shoes.
Gregory stated, “I can’t, I have to sit down.” The RE ordered Gregory to sit down on the
ground and remove his shoes. Gregory again refused and stated, “I cannot sit down on
the ground. I have a medical condition.” The RE escorted Gregory to the C Program
Office and placed him in Holding Cell #1. The RE ordered Gregory to remove all of his
clothing as well as his shoes. Gregory refused to comply and would not submit to an
unclothed body search. He would not answer questions concerning where he lived and
would avoid answering the RE’s questions. Gregory was uncooperative towards and was
not receptive to counseling. The RE notified CTC Medical Records to determine what
medical restrictions Gregory had. The RE was notified by Medical Records that as of
09/08/09, Gregory had no restrictions or limitation to perform the orders that were given
to him by ISU Staff. Specifically, on his CDC 7410 (up-dated chrono) Section “D”
states: “Based on the above are there any physical limitations to job assignments?” This

P-4
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GREGORY, C85909
CASE NO. 10-00234
PAGE 2

box was checked as “NO, there are not any restrictions for job assignment. Gregory was
assigned as a Third Watch yard crew worker on Facility C. Therefore, Gregory
obstructed the RE’s duties by trying to manipulate medical conditions to circumvent the
search procedure that he was ordered to perform by ISUstaff.

On 12/31/09, CDC 115, RVR, Log #FC-09-12-064 was issued charging the appellant
with a violation of Director’s Rules, Section 3005(b), with a specific act of “Willfully
Delaying a Peace Officer/Obstructing.” It is noted that the SHO amend the RVR to
reflect the specific act as “Conduct that Could Lead to Violence,” a violation of CCR
3004(b). The SHO noted that the amendment does not prejudice the appellant.

This matter was not referred to the District Attorney’s office for criminal prosecution.

Based on the information provided within the CDC 115, RVR, the report provided a
preponderance of evidence to support the charge.

A CDC 115-X, Mental Health Assessment, was not prepared based on the appellant is not
a participant in the Mental Health Services Delivery System at the CCCMS/EOP/MHCB

level of care.

The appellant did not meet the criteria for assignment of a Staff Assistant pursuant to
CCR Section 3315(d); however, an Investigative Employee (IE) was assigned. It was
noted that the appellant received a copy of the IE Report and had no objections to the -
report.

Upon review of the Hearing Section of the CDC 115, the appellant stated he understood
all the documentation contained within the disciplinary package and was prepared for the
hearing.

It is noted within the CDC 115 that the appellant did request the presence of Dr. Fraze.
The SHO noted that the following statement was stipulated that if present, Dr. Fraze
would state the appellant did have a medical condition that prevented or limited him
physically. The RE was requested as a witness by the SHO.

1t is noted in the Plea Section of the CDC 115 that the appellant plead “Not Guilty” and

declined to make a statement.

On 01/27/10 the hearing was conducted and the appellant was found guilty of CCR
Section 3004(b), a Division “F” offense, the specific charge of “Conduct that Could Lead
to Violence.”

On 02/18/10, A. Hernandez, Chief Disciplinary Officer (A), reviewed Rules Violation
Report, Log #FC-09-12-064, and affirmed the disposition.

A review of the RVR does not indicate that the appellant requested the videotape to
review at the disciplinary hearing. Additionally, there is no mention of a videotape being
viewed, placed into evidence, or used as evidence at the disciplinary hearing. The SHO
determined that the evidence submitted was considered in reaching the finding and
substantiated the charge.

p- 10




GREGORY, C85909
CASE NO. 10-00234
PAGE 3

The appellant was found guilty of a Division “F” offense and assessed 90 days forfeiture
of credits in error. The correct range of forfeiture of credit for a Division “F” offense is
between 0 to 30 days. Therefore, the SHO inappropriately assessed the forfeiture of
credit outside of the approved range. Although the forfeiture of credit was assessed
above the approved range, this is a procedural error that does not bar the forfeiture of
credit taken.

A review of the disciplinary package indicates that the appellant’s due process rights were
met. The finding was appropriate.

DECISION: The appeal is Granted in Part.

The CDO is instructed to amend RVR Log# FC-09-12-064, to correct the loss of
behavioral credit from 90 days to 30 days, consistent with a Division “F” offense.

Records Staff and Classification Staff are instructed to make the necessary casework
adjustments. '

The appellant is advised that this issue may be submitted for a Director’s Level of Review
if desired. :

GD(;\%O URIBE, JR

Warden (A)
Centinela State Prison
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A~ . DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

ACCOMMODATIUN 1 % .{oNO

condition. Circle P if the accommo
_accommodation is temporary, write

shall include previous. accommodations,

FITWSTRUCTIONS A physician shall complete this form if
odation is to be permanent,
the date the aqcommodatlon expires on the
‘when a change to an accommodation is required or upon renewal of a temporary accommodation. Any new form generated_
if they st;ll apply. Chronos indicating

an inmate requires an accommodatlon due to a medical
or T if the accommodation is to" be temporary. If the
line. A new form shall be. generated

permanent accommodatlons shall-be.

l'l ( YUSING

Qone .

./
" 1. Barrier Free/Wheelchmr Access P/T .

Grourid Floor Cell . P
3. Continuous Powered Generator P/

B. MEDICAL EQ

r

Pl

UVIPMENT/SUPPLIES

None
8 Limb Prosthesis P T |
race P;),H/A/Z P/ Toooooo—
10. Crutches W P/T i
1L Cane (type) . P/T
12. Walker P/T
:13 lg;e;;i?egs/Catheter/Colostomy -P /T
4. Shoe: (specify) P/
15.. Dialysis Peritoneal P/
"None ) C
24. Attendant to assist with meal access P/ T ]
and other movement inside the institutton..
Attendant will not feed or lift the mmate/patlent

or perform elements of personal hygiene.

25 Wheelchan' Accessible Table . PIT

rev1ewed annually This-form shall be honored as a permanent chrono at all institutions.

———————_————

P/T
P/IT
_'__ PIT
- PIT
___ 21, Cotfpn Bedging. P/T
, 22, Extra Matjress P/IT o
| 23 Other P/T LI
26. Theraln): tic Diet: (specify) P/ T
s CommJnic‘ati'oh Assistance P/T —
28, Transport Vehicle with Lift - PIT o
29, Short Beard P/IT o
PIT

-‘ dttom Bunk Lﬂ) .
. 7 Single Cell (See 128-C date:

6. Permanent OHU / CTC (circle on ) -
7. Other

30.. Other

If yes, specify:'
[INSTITOTION Cf\-‘ ,‘ COMFLETED BY (PITNT NAME) . J ' T[TITLE
[FGNATORE o ) ‘M) AND DATE OF BIRTH |

&DC NUMBER, NAME (LAST FIRST,

DENIELY (fecibpunber of itews desied)

./
COMPREHENSIVE ACCO! MODATIB/V l ,

, CI{RONO Cﬂv’
opsfbs A

ZE 27-64&

’ Q, Ll
Onsmnl Umt Health Rccord Canary - Central File Pmk Correcnm;z: Coyj lo Gold Inmate

O \N
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DR COMPREHENSIVE ACCOMMODATION CHRONO

ENSTRUCTIONS: A physician shall complete this form if an inmate requires an accommodation due to a medical
condition. Circle P if the accommodation is to be permanent, or T if the accommodation is to be temporary. If the
accommodation is temporary, write the date the accommodation expires on the line. A new form shall be generated
when a change to an accommodation is required or upon renewal of a temporary accommodation. Any new form generated
shall include previous accommodations, if they still apply. Chronos indicating permanent accommodations shall be
reviewed annually. This form shall be honored as a permanent chrono at all institutions.

None @Bottom Bunk Z—-\!_! ‘ P él! vr

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

1. Barrier Free/Wheelchatf Access P/T 5. Single Cell{See 128-C date: _____) P/T
@Ground Floor Cell p@_/Y9 ¥ __ 6. permanefi OHU/CTC (circle one) COPIT
3. Continuous Powered Gefferator P/T ____ 7. Other P/T

B. MEDICAL EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES ¥

None , ~ 16. Wheelchair: {type) P/T
8. LimbProsthesis P/T ______ 17. Contact Lens(es) & Supplies P/T
® Brace B»f.ba‘ﬂ», 6?/*(4'9. P/@)_M_ 18. Hearing 4id P/T
10. Crutches P/T _________ 19. Special Garment:

11. Cang: - (specify) P/T

13. Dressing/Catheter/Colostomy
Supplies .

26. Thérapeutic Diet: (specify) P/T

None
24. Attendant to assist witlf meal access P/T
and other movement ipside the institution. 27. Communication Assistance P/T

Attendant will.not feed

: : of lift the inmate/patient
or perform elements o

personal hygiene.

28. Transport Vehicle with Lift 1’){,( P/T
' L

29. Short Beard[ Y Aol
p ' . 4

G0 otaer

D. PHYSICAL LIMITATIONS TO JOB ASSIGNMENTS /
Based on the aboye, are there any physical limitations to jo assignments? 4 e

ON P
If yes, specify: c !ﬁx 4. G D Lo L A /L} ..
IM) 1]} 7«”‘1{‘ ;A i 21 'rllfl.rl """ -~ 0 ~ s }/ o R "
i TG E

25. Wheelchair Acgessible Table P/T

(. /ﬂ'

S ‘4)1 A4 ,?_’jy
- - ~./
INSTITUTION-- T

& r _{ )" TN~ 'J _
—7 [COMPLETED,BY (PRINT NAME) TITLE

CDC NUMBER, NAME (LAST, FIRST, MI) AND DATE OF BIRFH
T s = /}-z,e_c_ ey V(L {.,‘
/R . . - . . s L’\ V\'QG(
APPRONED iist thegdribst o ifents ap ov:? . 7 P " ‘
i ZasIeEe)
S

L \ 25/ 1 ‘
DENIED (ist the m_n'mberof\l'l'éﬁls denied) S 1 - ot / /6-—7/ (TS
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.COMPREHENSIVE ACCOMMODATION
CHRONO

Distribution:
Original - Unit Health Record Canary - Central File Pink ~ Comrectional Counselor Gold - Inmate
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. Date:

Inre:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS AND REHABILITATION
INMATE APPEALS BRANCH
P. 0. BOX 942883
SACRAMENTO, CA 94283-0001

DIRECTOR’S LEVEL APPEAL DECISION
JuLidam |

Vantrea Gregory, C85909

Richard J. Donovan Correctional Facility
at Rock Mountain :

P.O. Box 799006

San Diego, CA 92179-9005

IAB Case No.: 0921542 Local Log No.: CEN-10-00234

This matter was reviewed on behalf of the Director of the California Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation (CDCR) by Appeals Examiner M. Hodges Wilkins, Facility Captain. All submitted
documentation and supporting arguments of the parties have been considered.

I  APPELLANT’S ARGUMENT: The appellant is submitting this appeal relative to CDC Form 115, Rules
Violation Report (RVR), Log #FC-09-12-064, dated December 31, 2009, for Conduct that Could Lead to
Violence. It is the appellant's position that the Senior Hearing Officer (SHO) did not allow the videotape of
the incident; the SHO found him guilty of a new charge that is not supported by the evidence; and the Chief
Disciplinary Officer (CDO) participated in the appellant's Administrative Segregation Unit (ASU) retention
on January 14, 2010 and February 19, 2010. : '

The appellant requests that the RVR be dismissed.

11 SECOND LEVEL’S DECISION: The reviewer found that the SHO amended the RVR to reflect the specific
act as Conduct that Could Lead to Violence, a violation of the California Code of Regulations, Title 15,
Section (CCR) 3004(b). The SHO noted that the amendment did not prejudice the appellant. '

Review of the RVR does not indicate that the appellant requested the videotape to review at the disciplinary
hearing. There is no mention of a videotape being viewed, placed into evidence, or used as evidence at the
disciplinary hearing. The SHO determined that the evidence submitted was considered in reaching the
finding and substantiated the charge.

The appellant was found guilty of a Division “F” offense and -assessed 90 days forfeiture of credits in error.

The correct range of forfeiture of credit for a Division “F” offense is between 0 and 30 days. Therefore, the

SHO inappropriately assessed the forfeiture of credit outside the approved range. Although the forfeiture of -
credit was assessed above the approved range, this is a procedural error that does not bar the forfeiture of
credit taken.

Review of the disciplinary package indicates that the appellant's due process rights were met. The finding was
appropriate. The appeal was granted in part in that the CDO was instructed to amend the RVR to correct the
loss of behavioral credit from 90 days to 30 days, consistent with a Division “F” offense.

III DIRECTOR’S LEVEL DECISION: Appeal is denied.

"A. FINDINGS: The submitted documentation and arguments presented are persuasive that the appellant
was afforded disciplinary due process and was found guilty by the SHO based upon the preponderance of
evidence presented during the hearing. Upon review of the documentation presented, it is determined
that the appellant's arguments are without merit.

~_The review revealed that all time constraints were met and the appellant received a copy of all
documentation relied upon in the hearing at least 24 hours prior to the hearing. The appellant did not

(A 2L meet/ﬂ%riteria to be assigned a Staff Assistant pursuant to CCR 3315. An Investigative Employee was

N

_~assignedJ Testimony by one-staff witness was stipulated to. The Reporting Employee was present at the
hearing as requested by the appellant. No witnesses were requested by the SHO.
A C e regs T T tn Co Treet —
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VANTREA GREGORY, C85909
CASE NO. 0921542
PAGE 2

The appellant has failed to present a persuasive argument or compelling evidence to warrant a favorable
decision in his behalf. The appellant's appeal issues regarding the videotape and the amended charge was
appropriately addressed at the Second Level of Review. The appellant's contention that the CDO
participated in the appellant's ASU retention on January 14, 2010 and February 19, 2010, has no bearing
on the processing of the disciplinary. The_appellant was appropriately found guilty of the charged
offense based on the evxdence presented d durmg the hearmg No relief is warranted at the Director’s
Level of Review. I

K[S(BJ\B,ASIsg(;R THE DECISION:
CCR: 3005,3315, 3320
‘\'\/—

C. ORDER: No changes or modifications are required by the Institution.

This decision exhausts the administrative remedy available to the appellant within CDCR.

M,

M. HODGES
Inmate Appeals*Branch

CC:

W — v/

KINS, Appeals Examiner D. FOSTON, Chief
Inmate Appeals Branch

Warden, RJID
Appeals Coordinator, RID
Appeals Coordinator, CEN

p-(b
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W Bty
L. Barnron
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
| IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF LASSEN |
In the Matter of the Petition of Case No. CHW - 2936
VANTRAE GREGORY ORDER TRANSFERRING PETITION
: , FOR WRIT OF HABEAS.CORPUS
For Writ of Habeas Corpus '

The petition present issues pertaining to disciplinary proceedings had at Centinela
State Prison January 27, 2010. P-u:fsuarn-t to Griggs v. Superior Court (1976) 16 Cal. 3 34-1,
347, and Rule 4.552(b)(2), California Rules of Court, the petition should be transferred.

IT IS ORDERED THAT the p‘etition is transferred to the Superior Court of the
State of California for the County of Imperial, the clounty in which said institution is
located, for consideration and disposition by that court.
Dated: March 11,2011 : ‘

“Judicial Officer ™




Tiassen County Superior Court

D Depariment 1 - 220 S. Lassen S1,, Ste 6, Susanville, CA 86130 D Depanment 2 - 220 S. Lassen St,, Ste 2, Susanvl!le. CA 96130

In the Matter of the Petition of:

Vantrae Gregory

CASE NO.: CHW2936

AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE AND OF MAILING

STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
L]
COUNTY OF LASSEN

| am now and at all times hereafter mentioned, a citizen of the United States of America over the age of eighteen (18) years,

and that on the; 14th day of ‘March o 20011, | mailed to:
State of California Prison: Prosecution . S Vantrae Gregory-CDC #C-85909

Office of the Attorney General Attn: Paula A HDSP

P.0. Box.944255 Mail Box Dept 1 Annex Bldg P.0. Box 3030

Sacramento, CA 94244-2550 Susanville,}CA ) Susanville, CA-96127

a copy of the: Order transferring petition for writ of habeas corpus

in the above entitled action by depositing prepaid postags, in the Unned States Post Office at Susanvlile, California, addressed
to his/her proper address.

| SWEAR UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

Dared: March 14, 2011 Signed: | R. Reed

L. Barnosw

Clerk

Signed;

Depury Clerk

P — AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE AND OF MAILING
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SUPERIOR COURT
COLUNTY-OF IMPERIAL
XRISTINE 5. K(USSMAN, CLERK
BY KARINA PALACID
DEPUTY

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF IMPERIAL

In re: ) Case No.: EHC01460

)
VanTrea Gregory, ) ORDER DENYING PETITION FOR

) WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS
On Habeas Corpus. ) .

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

Tn a verified petition filed March 16, 2011, upon a transfer from Lassen County
Superior Court, petitioner, currently incarcerated at High Desert State Prison in
Susanville CA, alleges due process violations at an administrative hearing at Calipatria
State Prison for a violation of 15 C.C.R. 3005(b) willfully delaying a péace officer on
December 31, 2009 (a division E offense because of its misdemeanor status under
Penal Code section 18) when he refused to sit down when so ordered.

Petitioner was cited for shouting a warning to other inmates regarding searches,
refusing to remove his shoes, refusing to sit on the ground, refusing Iatér to remove his
clothing while in a holding cell and refusing to answer questions.

15CCR 3005(b) provides:
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11
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operations/violence, a division F offense.

Obeying Orders. Inmates and parolees must promptly and courteously -
obey written and verbal orders and instructions from department staff,
and from employees of other agencies with authorized responsibility for
the custody and supervisioh of inmates and parolees.

The charge was amended and reduced by the hearing officer at the hearing to a

violation of 15 C.C.R. 3004(b) conduct which could lead to disorderly

(b) Inmates, parolees and employees will not openly display disrespect or
contempt for others in any manner intended to or reasonably likely to
disrupt orderly operations within the institutions or to incite or provoke

violence.

Petitioner exhausted his administrative remedies. The petition is DENIED.

Petitioner alleges that the offense was improperly amended or “iliegally reduced”
by the hearing officer when, it fact, the charge was reduced from one which would

otherwise be a misdemeanor per 15 C.C.R. 3323(g)(9) to one which is administrative

only.

Petitioner alleges that a videotape should have been introduced into evidence
but he did not request any video tape at the hearing. Nor is there an authorization for

such evidence‘in the administrative code.

Petition alleges he was not allowed to call Dr. Fraze as a witness who would have
restified to his medical disabilities. However, the hearing officer stipulated that Dr. Fraze
would have testified that petitioner had a medical condition which limited him

physically. -
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The court’s finds that petitioner was afforded due process of taw. The court’s
review of the evidence is limited as to whether the decision of the hearing officer is
supported by some evide‘nce.‘(ln re Zepeda (2006) 141 Cal.App.4th 1493, 1500) The
court finds that it is as there are several instances of conduct, besides refusals of

certain physical tasks, which were disruptive of ordinary operations at the time.

NTS A. COFA—S<—"

Dated: L{(ZS{(“
' | Judgé of the Superior Court




SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF IMPERIAL

[] 220 Main Street [] 415 4" Street 939 Main Street
Brawley, CA 92227 Calexico, CA 92231 El Centro, CA 92243

] PO Box 1087 [] Jail Division [JJuvenile Division
2124 Winterhaven Drive 328 Applestill Road 324 Applestill Road

Winterhaven, CA 92243 El Centro , CA 92243 E| Centro, CA 92243

VanTrae Gregory . PR 2¢
Plaintiff/Petitioner, APR 9 20“ )  Case No. EHC01460
SrEoreatl, )
VS. m'ssg“mi.‘i\s&“&”déw )  DECLARATION OF MAILING
DEPUTY )
Mike McDonald,Warden et al )
Defendant/Respondent. )
)

State of California, County of Imperial

|, the undersigned, certify under penalty of perjury, that | am a Deputy Clerk of the above entitied Court and
not a party to the within action; that | mailed a true and correct copy on 04/29/11 of the ORDER DENYING
PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS to each of the persons listed below, by depositing such notice

in the United States Mail, enclosed in sealed envelopes with postage prepaid:

Gregory, VanTrae
CDC#: C85909

PO Box 4430 # Fac A
Lancaster, CA 85671

Office of the Imperial County District Attorney™*
940 Main Street :
El Centro, CA. 92243

*Sent via inter-office mail INE KU N, COURT EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Dated:  April 29, 2011 X Q/Q 0 9 o
K. Palacid_ Deputy Clerk

Page 1 of 1 ' Im223
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PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL
(CCP §§1013(a), 2015.5; 28 U.S.C. §1746)

#C85909 .
I, VanTrae GREGORY , hereby declare that I am over the age of 18, ] am the

petitioner in the above-entitled cause of action, and my legal mailing address CSP/LAC — A2 -

1.104L, P.O. BOX 8457, Lancaster, CA 93539-8457.

OnMayAg ,2011 . I delegated to prison officials the task of mailing, via the

institution’s internal mail system (Houston v. Lack, 487 US 266 [101 L.Ed.2d 245; 108 S.Ct.
2379] (1988)), the below entitled legal document(s):

Writ of Habeas Corpus

by placing said documents in a properly addressed and sealed envelope, with péstage fully pre-

paid, in the United States Mail, deposited in the manner provided by CSP/LAC, and addressed

as follows;

Fourth District Court of Appeal Office of The Attorney

General

{-Division One P.O. BOX 85266

750 "B" Street, Su1te# 300

~5266
San Diego, CA. 92101-8189 San Diego, CA‘ 92186

I further declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best

of my knowledge. Executed this & day of May s 204) at California State

Prison — Los Angeles County.

\) Coniace }A/)%) g /g
Peo - pec Y
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VanTrae Gregory

- CDC #: C-85909

PO Box 4430 / A2-104 Low
Lancaster, CA 93539

D059824




COURT OF APPEAL, FOURTH APPELLATE DISTRICT

oot p Pea

Ppeaj £ n
DIVISION ONE Frg éﬁ’” Bistricy

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Inre VANTRAE GREGORY D059824
on : (Imperial County
Super. Ct. No. EHCO01460) .
Habeas Corpus. ' ﬁﬁk .
THE COURT:

Ca

5T

| The petition for a writ of habeas corpus has been read and considered.by Presiding
Justice McConnell and Associate Justices Huffman and Irion. '

. VanTrae Gregory states he is serving 27 years to life in prison after a jury found
him guilty of first degree murder with gun use in' 1985 in Los Angeles County. On
January 27, 2010, a senior hearing officer found Gregory guilty of conduct that could

~ lead to violence at Centinela State Prison in violation of California Code of Regulations,
* title 15, section 3004, subdivision (b). Gregory was ultimately assessed 30 days loss of *
behavioral credits. Gregory exhausted his administrative remedies on July 14, 2010,

Gregory contends he was denied due process because he was originally charged
with willfully delaying a peace officer (Cal. Code Regs., tit, 15, § 3005, subd. (b)) and
the hearing officer amended the charge after medical evidence came to light that
Gregory's physical limitations prevented him from complying with the correctional
officer's orders. Gregory argues there is nothing in the record to support the amended
charge that he acted in a way that could lead to violence.

Prison disciplinary findings must be supported by "some evidence." (I re
‘Rothwell (2008) 164 Cal.App.4th 160, 165, citing Superintendent v. Hill (1985)472 USS.
445,455) Ascertaining whether the "some evidence" standard is satisfied does not
require examination of the entire record, independent assessment of the credibility of
witnesses or wei ghing of the evidence. Instead, the relevant question is whether there is
any evidence in the record that could support the conclusion reached by the prison
authorities. (Hill, at pp. 455-456.) R S




The record shows on December 31, 2009, as Centinela security staff entered the
sally port of facility C, building 4, Gregory walked to the emergency exit door, bent over
and yelled through the keyhole in the door to alert the inmates there that a cell search was
underway. That is some evidence to support the finding Gregory conducted himself in a
way that could lead to violence. Gregory was not prejudiced by the dmendment to the
charges because hie had an assigned investigative employee to assist him and the hearing
was continued from January 19, 2010 to January 27, 2010, to allow Gregory to present
additional evidence.

Additionally Gregory's petition is untimely. He did not seek judicial review of the
disciplinary finding until around March 2011, nine months after exhausting his
administrative remedies, when he erroneously petitioned in the Superior Court of Lassen
County. That court properly transferred the petition to the Superior Court of the County
of Imperial. Gregory's petition was denied on April 28, 2011. Gregory concedes he was
not ordered to be transferred from Centinela until October 2010, thus he had three months
to timely petition after he exhausted his administrative remedies.

The petition is denied.

- A
‘ £ MAN, Acting P. J.

Copies to: All parties
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF CALIFORNIA

En Banc

In re VANTRAE GREGORY on Habeas Corpus.

The petition for writ of habeas corpus is denied.

SUPREME COURT

FILED

NOV 16 201
Frederick K. Onirich Clerk

Deputy

CANTIL-SAKAUYE -

Chief Justice
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PROOT OF SERVICE BY MAIL

(CCP §§1013(x), 2025.5; 28 D.S.C. §1746)

petitioner in the above-entitled cause of action, and my lepel mailing address CSPILAC—- AZ -

s Yyse
L8 P.0.B03 4438, Lancaster, CA 93538-8457,

st . . ‘ ) . .
On Veen . \ 2 201% ,1delegaled to prison officials the task of mailing, vis the
{ : . : ,

2379] (1988)), e below extitled legal document(s):

ik of Medvess Corpus’

by placing said documents in & properly addressed and sealed anvelo_'pe,. with postage fully pre-

| Wsc Quteiet oot
a5 follows: o SO\/T B2 R \0.354( " <~'~\\ Q’PU\ L

clerk e Court-
BBO Front St. Awnd (29
San K)-tébo/ %9216(»@%0&

] furthier declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is frue and correct 1o the best
penaily oF perjury thal .

208 2uf California State

of my knowledge, Execuled this V2. day of Na~vary
' . ’

| Prison - Los Augeles County, : ' d SR :
, - ' : AT T
et aAm\g{}w

L ﬂ, {icgfr%ﬁWCﬁsﬁﬁ hcréby declare thal J am over the age of 18, 1 am the

institution’s interna) mail sysiem (Houwston v. Lack, 487 US 266 [10] L.Ed.2d 245 ; 108 S.Ct.

paid, in the United States Wiail, deposited in the manner provided by CSP/LAC, and addressed .

Ce -
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CIVIL COVER SHEET

The IS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither r%place nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, exceptas provide:

by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the;tnited inSeptom 4, is required for pitiatin;
the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE OF THE FOR] m)‘} .
I. (a) PLAINTIFFS e (D ANTS
SR VR v
VanTrae Gregory FELING §
VYes N
(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff Los Angeles ! V'P B3O diiyBREsidence of First Defenda
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VanTrae Gregory
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Lancaster CA 93539-4430 12 cv 0 1 9 3 JLS RB B

-85909 .
I1. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an “X” in One Box Only) ITI. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES(Place an “X” in One Box for Plaintiff
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O 830 Patent
0 840 Trademark
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400 State Reappomonment
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450 Commerce
460 Deportation
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Corrupt Organizations
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810 Selective Service
850 Securities/Commodities/
Exchange
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Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (State)
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